

# Liturgy Committee Meeting 5/05/2016

In attendance: Fr. Larry, Kyle, Gary, Brad, Cari

Minutes from previous meeting – Approved

Made one adjustment that Confirmation was on April 24 and not May 24

## Ministry Reports:

### Altar Servers:

In the fall we will introduce 4th graders to it.

### Eucharistic:

No Updates

### Hospitality:

No Updates

### Lectors\Commentators:

No updates

### Music:

Will jump in below.

### Communications:

Sue is doing availability early for 3rd quarter to finish it before the end of May.

### Environment:

No Updates

### Coffee and Donuts:

No Updates

## Upcoming/Previous Events:

- Next time the bishop is here we need to hold a parking spot for him up near the front.
- If first communion is this big again we may need to do two masses.
- Ascension readings will be at mass this weekend.

- Pentecost is Sunday May 15th. We will be doing cake for Saturday and Sunday mass. We are going to have the red banners set out as well.

### **Other Liturgy Items**

- Talked over pilgrimage. We will announce the pilgrimage date of 6/11 on 5/14-15. There will be a letter about the pilgrimage on 5/20-21 and an insert will also be put into the bulletin on 5/27-28.
- Discussed possible timing for two masses on Sunday. No decision was made.
  - 8:30 and 10:30
  - 9:00 and 11:00
- Kyle will talk to Sue about putting a survey together to ask ministers whether they would be willing to help with early or late mass on Sunday mornings to give us more information as we make those decisions.

## **Next Meeting:**

**June 2nd, 2016 from 7-8pm.**